

Available for Public Use

54.314 Tribal Access User Guide

Last Modified: August 14, 2023



Contents

About the FCC Form 481 and 54.314 Certification Filing System	3
Prepare to Access the 54.314 Certification Filing System	3
Create a User Profile	4
Access the 54.314 Certification System	5
54.314 Selection Screen Overview	.11
Download Current Year FCC Form 481 Filings	.12
Error Code Information	.13
Use the Sort Feature	.14
Use the Column Filters	.16
Working With Excel	.17
Need Help? Contact Us!	.18

About the FCC Form 481 and 54.314 Certification Filing System

This user guide demonstrates how Tribal government officials can access and navigate the 54.314 Certification Filing System in <u>E-File</u> to download and view the annual Form 481 filings submitted by eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) that serve their Tribal jurisdictions with support from the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) Universal Service Fund (USF) High Cost program.

The <u>FCC Form 481</u> collects financial and operational information used to validate carrier support, fulfilling the <u>annual 54.313 reporting requirement</u> for High Cost funding recipients. This includes information about a carrier's holding company, operating companies, affiliates and branding designations (doing-business-as or DBA); ability to function in emergency situations; terrestrial backhaul; Tribal lands engagement; and comparability of voice and broadband service rates in rural and urban areas.

USAC provides federally recognized Tribes with access to the Form 481 data for carriers that serve their lands through the 54.314 system, which is the same system that state utility commissions use to access the data and to certify that carriers under their jurisdiction are eligible to participate in the High Cost program. The 54.314 system allows Tribal officials to download a zip file containing a copy of the most recent certified Form 481 filing and related attachments for carriers that serve their communities by individual Study Area Code (SAC).

Note: Carriers are no longer required to file the FCC Form 481 separately with Tribal or state governments.

Prepare to Access the 54.314 Certification Filing System

- Use Google Chrome (highly recommended), Firefox, or Edge when accessing the FCC Form 481 submissions.
 - Screenshots will vary slightly from browser to browser.
 - Users may encounter compatibility issues when using newer versions of Internet Explorer.
- When navigating between screens, do not use the browser's back and forward arrows as this will result in exiting the system. Use the buttons within the 54.314 system to navigate within and exit the system.
- If experiencing any issues with the 54.314 system, please restart the browser or delete internet cookies after logging out.



Create a User Profile

Tribal governments may designate officials to be granted entitlements to access the 54.314 Certification Filing System. To gain access to the FCC Forms 481 submitted by service providers that serve Tribal lands, Tribal representatives must complete the <u>Online Filing</u> <u>Request Form</u>. Users can also receive a copy of the form by sending a request via email to <u>hcquestions@usac.org</u>.

The Tribal representative must send the completed form to <u>hcquestions@usac.org</u>. Requestors will receive an email response from USAC containing a user ID and temporary password to allow access to the 54.314 Certification System. The user ID will match the email address provided in the Online Filing Request Form.

The form requires the following fields to be completed by a Tribal representative:

- Date of request
- First and Last name
- Title
- Phone number
- Email (**Note**: this email address will serve as a user ID. It is best to use an email that will not change over time.)
- Tribe name
- State(s)
- Carrier(s) (service providers) name(s), if known
- Carrier(s) Study Area Code (SAC), if known
- Requestor signature (signature of the Tribal representative named in the document)



Access the 54.314 Certification System

Once granted access, the Tribal government representative can log in to the 54.314 Certification Filing System and view FCC Form 481 data filed by the carriers serving their respective Tribal land. Follow the steps below to access the system.

1. Visit USAC's website at <u>usac.org</u> and click the blue **Sign In** button in the upper right corner of the homepage.



2. **First-time One Portal users will** see a pop-up addressing EPC and BEAR Form filers. Click the blue **Continue** button on the bottom right corner to proceed.

Available for Public Use



ACP Program providers, ACP Pilot Program Applicants, EPC users and BEAR Form filers: If this is your first time logging in to One Portal, please read this information carefully. Also, for returning ACP Pilot Program Applicants, due to a recent system issue, you may need to reset your password in order to log in. If your existing password doesn't work, click "Forgot Password" to reset.

USAC has added multifactor authentication (MFA) to increase the security of our Universal Service Fund (USF) IT applications. The first time you sign into an application, the system will prompt you to set up MFA for your account. To do this:

- 1. Click the blue Continue button below.
- 2. Click the Forgot Password link.
- 3. Enter your Username (your email address) and click Reset via Email.
- 4. When you receive the email, click the link to create a password. Your password must be at least eight characters long and include one lowercase letter, one uppercase letter, one number, and one special character.
- 5. Accept the system's terms of use and click Sign In.
- 6. On the next page, confirm the email associated with your account and click Send Email.
- 7. Check your email for a verification code.
- 8. Enter the code and click Verify.

After logging in, you will see USAC's new single portal application dashboard if you have access to more than one application. On this page you can access all of the USF applications associated with your log in. This means users no longer have to sign into multiple applications to interact with different USF programs.

From the dashboard, you can visit the "Settings" page to add a cell phone number to your account. This will allow you to receive verification codes via either email or text message when you log in in the future.

To learn more about USAC's MFA and to find a list of all USF IT applications included in the single portal, visit USAC's website. If you cannot access the email associated with your account and need to set up a new log in, please contact your organization's USF administrator. If you need to reset your password, click the "forgot password" link. More detailed instructions are available in this video.

Continue

 The next screen is a pop-up containing the Terms and Conditions for access to and use of USAC Online Services. To accept the terms and conditions, click the blue Accept and Agree button located at the bottom right corner. Users can print the terms and conditions or reject them. If Reject is selected, the user is directed back to the login screen.





TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR ACCESS TO AND USE OF UNIVERSAL SERVICE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPANY (USAC) ONLINE SERVICES

by me or any other person.
4.1.11 I acknowledge and agree that I am able to receive confidential business communications at the contact information provided on the forms I certify using this PIN.
4.1.12 I understand that I may deactivate my PIN at any time on the USAC website at E-Rate PIN Tool. I acknowledge and agree that USAC has the ability to deactivate my PIN at any time for any reason.
4.1.13 I acknowledge and agree persons willfully making false statements on the forms I sign using my PIN can be punished by fine or forfeiture, under the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503(b), or fine or imprisonment under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001.
🖶 Print Terms and Conditions
Reject Accept and Agree

- 4. Once the terms and conditions are accepted, the E-File System login will appear. Enter the username and password provided in the Online Filing Request Form approval email received from the High Cost program.
- 5. To accept the terms, click the checkbox below the disclaimer. The **Sign In** button will only become clickable once this box is checked. Visit the MFA Sign-On Instructions page for assistance with the multifactor authentication process.
- 6. Click the blue **Sign In** button at the bottom.



User	name
Pass	word
Forg	ot password?
is pro purpo of thi the U with a searc use o and/o	vided solely to USAC-authorized users for USAC-authorized business ses. By logging in, you represent that you are an authorized user. Use system indicates acceptance of the terms and conditions governing SAC systems. USAC monitors user access and content for compliance pplicable laws and policies. Use of the system may be recorded, read, ned, copied and/or captured and is also subject to audit. Unauthorized misuse of this system is strictly prohibited and subject to disciplinary r legal action. Click the box to accept

7. The next screen is an electronic signature reminder. It informs users who certify forms using an electronic signature that it serves the same purpose as a handwritten signature on the form. Tribal government officials are not required to use electronic signatures to access FCC Form 481 data. Click on the gray **Accept** button to enter the 54.314 Certification Filing System.





8. Landing on the **Form 481 Access Tool for Tribal Representatives screen** indicates successful login to the 54.314 Certification Filing System. Tribal officials will see the annual FCC Form 481 filing submitted by the ETCs that serve their respective Tribal lands.

	FC	ORM 481 ACCESS TO	OL FO	R TRIBAL I	REPRESENTA	TIVES		
lick th	e li erti	ink provided in the Downlo ified 481 filing. 481 filings	Filing Year: 2023					
sac∀	*	Carrier Name →	State 🗸	Carrier Type∛	Download 481 Filings			
00002		OXFORD WEST TEL CO	ME	ILEC	Download			
00019		OXFORD COUNTY TEL	ME	ILEC	Download			
09002		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ME	CETC	Download			
09006		United States Cellular Corp - CL	ME	CETC	Download			
49003		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VT	CETC	Download			
99004		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VA	CETC	Download			
209005		U.S. Cellular (Hardy Cellular Teleph	WV	CETC	Download			
239017		United States Cellular Corp - CL	NC	CETC	Download			
299010		UNITED STATES CELLULAR TELE	TN	CETC	Download			
319002		BROOKS FIBER COMM. OF MICH	MI	CETC	Download			
339007		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	WI	CETC	Download			
349007		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	IL	CETC	Download			
250016		UNITED STATES CELLULAD	1.0	CETC	Download			

9. **Returning One Portal users with** access to more than one USAC system will see the One Portal dashboard upon log in.



Administrative Co.		nA	Sign Out
Dashboard			~
🗂 Upcoming Dates	High Cost	~	Help?
11/13 Atlanta, GA 2019 Training	Lifeline	~ s	end us a message Click here
National Verifier 11/14 Training 4 – 2019 October 2019 Launch	Rural Health Care Schools and Libraries	~	Call us 888) 641-8722
HCF Program 11/14 Invoicing Best 2019 Practices Webinar	Service Providers	~	
see full calendar			

10. Click on the High Cost dropdown menu and select **54.314 Certifications** to access the system.

Universal Service Administrative Co.			Sign Out
① In accordance with the Supply Chain o	rders, new certifications have been added to the following forms: RHC - FCC Form 4	63 and the Telecc	epertsevoi@usac.org ∨ om invoice, E-rate - FCC Form 473, ×
and High Cost & Lifeline - FCC Form 48.	I. Service providers are required to submit these annual certifications. For addition High Cost	al information, vi	sit the USAC Supply Chain page.
07/31 CAF BLS Form 2023 Due (Optional) 08/01 499-Q August	FCC Form 481 - The FCC Form 481 collects operational and financial information used to validate carrier support. All carriers that receive High Cost support (with the exception of carriers that only receive Mobility Fund support) must complete the form annually.		Send us a message Click here Call us (888) 641-8722
2023 2023 Filing Due 10/02 Annual 54.314 2023 Certification Due	54.314 Certifications - State utility commissioners complete the 54.314 Certification annually to certify that eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) use High Cost support only for the intended provision, maintenance and upgrading of facilities and services. ETCs not subject to state lurisdiction must self-certify and submit the 54.314 Certification. Tribal	5	
see full calendar	entities can download annual reporting data collected through the FCC Form 481, including Tribal government engagement obligations.		
	Schools and Libraries Service Providers	~ ~	



54.314 Selection Screen Overview

FORM 481 ACCESS TOOL FOR TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES

Click th latest c	e li ert	nk provided in the Downloa ified 481 filing. 481 filings	ad 481 F for prior	Filing Year: 2023		
SAC∀	*	Carrier Name →	State 🔺	Carrier Type∛ <mark>▼</mark>	Download 481 Filings	
100002		OXFORD WEST TEL CO	ME	ILEC	Download	
100019		OXFORD COUNTY TEL	ME	ILEC	Download	
109002		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ME	CETC	Download	
109006		United States Cellular Corp - CL	ME	CETC	Download	
149003		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VT	CETC	Download	
199004		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VA	CETC	Download	
209005		U.S. Cellular (Hardy Cellular Teleph	WV	CETC	Download	
239017		United States Cellular Corp - CL	NC	CETC	Download	
299010		UNITED STATES CELLULAR TELE	TN	CETC	Download	
319002		BROOKS FIBER COMM. OF MICH	MI	CETC	Download	
339007		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	WI	CETC	Download	
349007		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	IL	CETC	Download	
250016		UNITED STATES CELLULAD	1.4	CETC	Download	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

- The Selection Screen has five columns:
 - The **SAC** column shows a list of SAC(s) available to access/view
 - The **Carrier Name** column shows the list of telecommunications companies available to access/view.
 - The **State** column shows the state in which the telecommunications company is authorized to receive support.
 - The Carrier Type column identifies what type of carrier is located in that row (Incumbent Local Exchange Carrier (ILEC), Competitive Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (CETC), etc.).
 - The **Download 481 Filings** column will display a hyperlink to download FCC Form 481 filings for current program year.
- Users can filter and sort the SACs listed based on certain criteria. Please see Page 15 for instructions on using the Sort and Filter tools.



Available for Public Use

Download Current Year FCC Form 481 Filings

1. Click the **Download** button next to the provider's name in the **Download 481 Filings** column to access the FCC Form 481 filings.

	Universal Servi Administrative	<mark>ce</mark> Co.			
E-FIL	.E				
USAC Home	High Cost Program Search Tools	54.314 Certific	cation		Logou
F Click the latest ce	ORM 481 ACCESS TOO link provided in the Downloa rtified 481 filing. 481 filings f	/ES Filing Year: 2020			
SAC∛	Carrier Name	State [∨] Ca	arrier Type ee	Download 481	
SAC≫	Carrier Name [⊗]	State [⊗] Ca	arrier Type∛	Download 481 Filings	
SAC × 419012	Carrier Name	State Ca KS CE	arrier Type	Download 481 Filings	
SAC ∛ 419012 533401	Carrier Name	State Ca KS CE OR ILE	arrier Type	Download 481 Filings Download Download	

2. A zip file will download and display at the bottom left of the screen. The name of the file will include the SAC Number and carrier name. Click the arrow in the lower right corner and select **Open**.

F	ORM 481 ACCESS TO				
		OL FO	R TRIBAL R	EPRESENTATIVES	
lick the test ce	link provided in the Downle rtified 481 filing. 481 filings	oad 481 I s for prior	Filings column years are not	to download the available.	Filing Year: 2021
SAC∛	Carrier Name	State∛	Carrier Type∛	Download 481 Filings	
89013	Sagebrush Cellular, Inc.	ND	CETC	Download	
89006	SAGEBRUSH CELLULAR, INC.	MT	CETC	Download	
,89010	Sagebrush Cellular, Inc CL	MT	CETC	Download	



3. The zip file will include several files, including the completed FCC Form 481, which is the file that includes the carrier's name. As illustrated in this example, it is listed as "389013-Sagebrush_Cellular_Inc.-2022." The zip file will also include every attachment to the FCC Form 481. The first set of numbers in the filename identifies the line to which it was attached in the FCC Form 481.

Extract	389013-Sagebrush_Cellular_Inc2022-1.zip			
Compressed Folder Tools				
Downloads > 389013-Sa	gebrush_Cellular_Inc2022-1.zip			~ U P
	Name	Туре	Size	
	🛃 610-389013ND610-1.pdf	Adobe Acrobat Document	31 KB	
	🛃 920-389013ND920-1.pdf	Adobe Acrobat Document	54 KB	
	🛃 1210-389013ND1210-1.pdf	Adobe Acrobat Document	33 KB	27
	389013-Sagebrush_Cellular_Inc2022	Adobe Acrobat Document	4,871 KB	

Error Code Information

1. If attempting to download **current** program year's FCC Form 481 filing for Mobility carriers, users will see the error: "You have selected a mobility carrier. Mobility carriers are not required to submit filings in the 481 system."

	FC	ORM 481 ACCESS T	00	OL F	OF	R TRIBA	L R	EPRESENTA	TIVES		
Click th latest c	e li ert	ink provided in the Down ified 481 filing. 481 filin	Filing Year: 2023	•							
You have	se	lected a mobility carrier. Mo	bilit	ty carr	iers	are not red	quire	d to submit filing	gs in the 481 system.		
sac^{ee}	^	Carrier Name [∨]	^	State	4	Carrier	^	Download 481			
	•		•	\sim	-	Туре∛	-	Filings			
618306		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618307		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618308		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618309		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618310		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618311		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618312		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618313		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618314		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618315		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618316		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC		AK		CETC		Download			
618317		GCI Communication Corp.		AK		CETC		Download			
£10210		CCI Communication Com		A12		CETC		Download	1		•

2. If attempting to download current program year's FCC Form 481 filing for a SAC that hasn't filed in the FCC Form 481 system in the current program year, users will see the error: "There are no certified filings in the 481 system for the selected SAC-Carrier Name combination."



	FC	ORM 481 ACCESS TO	OL F	0	R TRIBAI	L R	EPRESENTA	TIVES	
Click th latest c	e li ert	ink provided in the Downlo ified 481 filing. 481 filings	oad 48 for p	81 F rior	ilings colu years are	mn not	to download th available.	e Filing Year: 2023	•
There ar	e no	o certified filings in the 481 sy	stem f	or t	he selected !	SAC	-Carrier Name co	mbination.	
sac∀	-	Carrier Name →	State	-	Carrier	-	Download 481		
619007	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\sim	-	Туре♡	-	Filings		
619007		CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUN	IC AK		CETC		Download		

Use the Sort Feature

1. Click on the grey double-arrow in the **SAC** column to sort the SACs in ascending or descending order. The example below, in ascending order, shows the lowest number at the top.

FC Click the li latest cert	ORM 481 ACCESS TO ink provided in the Downlo iffied 481 filing. 481 filings	Filing Year: 2023			
SAC	Carrier Name∛ ▲	State	Carrier Type∛ ▼	Download 481 Filings	
100002	OXFORD WEST TEL CO	ME	ILEC	Download	
100004	CHINA TEL CO.	ME	ILEC	Download	
100019	OXFORD COUNTY TEL	ME	ILEC	Download	
109002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ME	CETC	Download	
109006	United States Cellular Corp - CL	ME	CETC	Download	
129002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	NH	CETC	Download	
149003	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VT	CETC	Download	
199004	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VA	CETC	Download	
209005	U.S. Cellular (Hardy Cellular Teleph	WV	CETC	Download	
239017	United States Cellular Corp - CL	NC	CETC	Download	
299010	UNITED STATES CELLULAR TELE	TN	CETC	Download	
319002	BROOKS FIBER COMM. OF MICH	MI	CETC	Download	
220007	LINITED STATES CELLULAD COD	14/1	CETC	Doumload	

2. Click on the grey double-arrow in the **Carrier Name** column to sort the carrier names from A to Z or Z to A. The example below starts with A and ends with Z.



F	FORM 481 ACCESS TOOL FOR TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES											
Click the latest ce	lick the link provided in the Download 481 Filings column to download the atest certified 481 filing. 481 filings for prior years are not available.									Filing Year: 2023		
SAC∛	*	Carrier Name A	State ⊗	*	Carrier Type∛	*	Download 481 Filings					
319002		BROOKS FIBER COMM. OF MICH	MI		CETC		Download				_	
100004		CHINA TEL CO.	ME		ILEC		Download					
619006		COPPER VALLEY WIRELESS, INC	AK		CETC		Download					
618306		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618307		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618308		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618309		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618310		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
518311		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618312		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
618313		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
518314		Copper Valley Wireless, LLC	AK		CETC		Download					
610015		Coppor Vollov Miroloss LLC	A12		CETC		Download					

3. Click on the grey double-arrow in the **State** column to sort the states alphabetically.

ck the l est cert	ink provided in the Downlo tified 481 filing. 481 filings	Filing Year: 2023			
AC∛ ▲	Carrier Name	State	Carrier ▲ Type	Download 481 Filings	
58005	Smith Bagley, Inc.	AZ	CETC	Download	
58006	Smith Bagley, Inc.	AZ	CETC	Download	
58007	Smith Bagley, Inc.	AZ	CETC	Download	
58008	Smith Bagley, Inc.	AZ	CETC	Download	
58009	Smith Bagley, Inc.	AZ	CETC	Download	
49003	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	CA	CETC	Download	
59016	UNITED STATES CELLULAR	IA	CETC	Download	
79001	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ID	CETC	Download	
49007	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	IL	CETC	Download	
00002	OXFORD WEST TEL CO	ME	ILEC	Download	
00019	OXFORD COUNTY TEL	ME	ILEC	Download	
09002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ME	CETC	Download	

4. Click on the grey double-arrow in the **Carrier Type** column to sort the carriers alphabetically by various types. Note the example below which displays CETCs and ILECs.



	FC	ORM 481 ACCESS TOO	OL FC	OR TRI	BA	LR	EPRESENTATIVE	S	
Click the latest ce	e li erti	nk provided in the Downloa ified 481 filing. 481 filings f	Filing Year: 2023	•					
SAC∛	•	Carrier Name →	State	Carr	ier	^	Download 481		
018301	*	GCI Communication Corp.	AK		~	•	Filings Download		
618362		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
618363		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
618364		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
618365		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
618366		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
618367		GCI Communication Corp.	AK	CETC			Download		
619006		COPPER VALLEY WIRELESS, INC	AK	CETC			Download		
619007		CORDOVA WIRELESS COMMUNI	AK	CETC			Download		
129002		UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	NH	CETC			Download		
100002		OXFORD WEST TEL CO	ME	ILEC			Download		1
100019		OXFORD COUNTY TEL	ME	ILEC			Download		
100004		CHINA TEL CO.	ME	ILEC			Download		-

Use the Column Filters

1. Enter a number in the **SAC** column to locate a specific SAC.

FO	FORM 481 ACCESS TOOL FOR TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES										
Click the I latest cert	ink provided in the Dow ified 481 filing. 481 filin	Filing Year:	2023	•							
SAC≫ ▲ 109002 ▼	Carrier Name∀	*	State	+	Carrier Type ∕	*	Download 481 Filings				
109002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR (COR	ME		CETC		Download				

2. Enter a name in the **Carrier Name** column to locate a specific carrier.

	FC	DRM 481 ACCESS T	0	OL F	OF	R TRIBA	L R	EPRESENTATIVES		
Click the link provided in the Download 481 Filings column to download the latest certified 481 filing. 481 filings for prior years are not available.								Filing Year: 2023	•	
sac∛	*	Carrier Name	+	State ☆	+	Carrier Type ∕	*	Download 481 Filings		
299010		UNITED STATES CELLULAR T	ELE	TN		CETC		Download		



Working With Excel

Users may copy SACs included in lists from the 54.314 system and paste them into an Excel spreadsheet. To do so, follow the below procedures.

FORM 481 ACCESS TOOL FOR TRIBAL REPRESENTATIVES

1. Highlight the screen from just above the table through the final column of the last row to copy, as shown below. After highlighting, right click and select **Copy**.

ck the li est cert	nk provided in the Downloa ified 481 filing. 481 filings t	e	Filing Year: 2023			
AC A	Carrier Name	State	Carrier A	Download 481 Filings		
9002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	ME	CETC	Download		
9006	United States Cellular Corp - CL	ME	CETC	Download		
49003	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VT	CETC	Download		
99004	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	VA	CETC	Download		
9005	U.S. Cellular (Hardy Cellular Teleph	WV	CETC	Download		
39017	United States Cellular Corp - CL	NC	CETC	Download		
99010	UNITED STATES CELLULAR TELE	TN	CETC	Download		
19002	BROOKS FIBER COMM. OF MICH	MI	CETC	Download		
39007	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	WI	CETC	Download		
49007	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	IL	CETC	Download		
59016	UNITED STATES CELLULAR	IA	CETC	Download		
9007	UNITED STATES CELLULAR COR	МО	CETC	Download		
20004	UNITED STATES CELLUI AD COD	OK.	CETC	Download		

 Right click into an Excel spreadsheet. Under Paste Options select Match Destination Formatting. Do not select Keep Source Formatting. After some spacing of the columns, the Excel file should appear as seen below. User experience may vary based on the browser used.

SAC	Carrier Name	State	Carrier Type	Download 481 Filings
109002	UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION	ME	CETC	Download
109006	United States Cellular Corp - CL	ME	CETC	Download
149003	UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION	VT	CETC	Download
199004	UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION	VA	CETC	Download

3. Repeat the above copy and paste procedures until all desired SACs have been placed into Excel. Because of the scroll bar in the 54.314 Certification System, longer lists will require more than one procedure.



Need Help? Contact Us!

Contact the High Cost Customer Service Center at (844) 357-0408 Monday-Friday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET or email <u>HCQuestions@usac.org</u>. For more information, watch the <u>Tribal Government Access to</u> the 54.314 Certification Filing System and FCC Form 481 Data e-learning module.